## NORTH WEST COMMUNITY COUNCIL SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES NOVEMBER 6, 2000

- PRESENT: Councillor Robert Harvey Councillor Peter Kelly
- ABSENT: Councillor David Merrigan
- STAFF: Ms. Julia Horncastle, Assistant Municipal Clerk

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

<ol> <li>CASE 00256 - APPLICATION FOR A REZONING AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO PERMIT A MIXED USE PROJECT (RESIDENTIAL/ COMMERCIAL/PARK AND RIDE) AT 85-91 SACKVILLE DRIVE (Move First Reading and Notice of Motion to consider the proposed rezoning and development agreement and schedule the public hearing for November 23, 2000)</li> <li>CASE 00278 - APPLICATION TO AMEND THE TOLSON ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO ALLOW 8-UNIT TOWNHOUSE BUILDING RATHER THAN 8-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING, JOHN GORHAM LANE, BEDFORD (Give Notice of Motion to consider the amending agreement and schedule the public hearing for</li> </ol>	. 03
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO ALLOW 8-UNIT TOWNHOUSE BUILDING RATHER THAN 8-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING, JOHN GORHAM LANE, BEDFORD ( <b>Give Notice of Motion to consider</b>	. 03
November 23, 2000)	. 03
4. ADJOURNMENT	. 04

## 1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The meeting was called to order at 1:45 p.m.

- 2. <u>CASE 00256 APPLICATION FOR A REZONING AND DEVELOPMENT</u> <u>AGREEMENT TO PERMIT A MIXED USE PROJECT</u> (RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL/PARK AND RIDE) AT 85-91 SACKVILLE DRIVE (Move First Reading and Notice of Motion to consider the proposed rezoning and development agreement and schedule the public hearing for November 23, 2000)
- A Planning Advisory Committee report, dated November 2, 2000, on the above noted, was before Community Council.
- Staff report prepared for Paul Dunphy, Director of Planning and Development Services, dated November 1, 2000, on the above noted, was before Community Council.

Moved by Councillor Kelly, seconded by Councillor Harvey, that the North West Community Council move First Reading and Notice of Motion to consider the proposed rezoning and development agreement and schedule the public hearing for November 23, 2000. MOTION PUT AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

- 3. <u>CASE 00278 APPLICATION TO AMEND THE TOLSON ESTATE</u> <u>DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO ALLOW 8-UNIT TOWNHOUSE BUILDING</u> <u>RATHER THAN 8-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING, JOHN GORHAM LANE,</u> <u>BEDFORD (Give Notice of Motion to consider the Amending Agreement and</u> <u>schedule the public hearing for November 23, 2000)</u>
- A Planning Advisory Committee report, dated November 2, 2000, on the above noted, was before Community Council.
- Staff report prepared for Paul Dunphy, Director of Planning and Development Services, dated October 26, 2000, on the above noted, was before Community Council.

Moved by Councillor Kelly, seconded by Councillor Harvey, that the North West Community Council move Notice of Motion to consider the amending agreement and schedule the public hearing for November 23, 2000. MOTION PUT AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

## 4. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Moved by Councillor Kelly, seconded by Councillor Harvey, that the meeting be adjourned at 1:50 p.m. MOTION PUT AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Julia Horncastle Assistant Municipal Clerk